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November 30, 2016

Randi Kozak
Manager, Operations Compliance
Crop Production Services (Canada) Inc.
Unit E - 759 First Street
Brandon, MB R7A 2X5

Dear Ms. Kozak:

Re: Licence Cancellation - CPS Selkirk Ag Retail Site

Environment Act Licence No. 1795 was issued for the above facility on August 20, 1994
located at Lot 1, Plan 25162 WLTO, in RL 63 & 64 Parish of St. Clement to a legacy company.
Site decommissioning has been satisfied to the opinion of our Regional Environmental
Compliance and Enforcement Branch. This letter is to formally notify you that the licence is no
longer valid, and that our file for the project has been closed.

Yours truly,

Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director

cc: Don LabossierelMike BaertlEdwin Yazon, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Public Registries


